
EL PASO WATER 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
1154 HAWKINS BLVD. 

EL PASO, TEXAS 79925 

EPWater Bill Printing and Mailing Services 
RFP18-23 

ADDENDUM 1 

August 29, 2023 

Attention of all bidders is directed to the following addendum to this Bid Proposal: 

A. Response(s) to Bidder's question(s):

Question #1 :
Who is your CIS provider?

C2M version 2.7

Question #2: 
Who is your current vendor for these services? 

EP Water/Doxim (Pinnacle) 

Question #3: 
Are there any issues with your current vendor? 

The issue with the current vendor is the delay in delivery. 

Question #4: 
What are you currently paying for these services? No response. 

Bidders will propose the price as described in the scope of work. 

Question #5: 
Can you provide samples of your current bill, outgoing envelope, and return envelope? 

Please see Exhibit A - Example of the current bill, outgoing envelope, and return envelope. 

Question #6: 
Is the Utility open to setting up a postage deposit/escrow account with the awarded vendor before the Go Live 

date? 

No 
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Question #7: 

We would like to clarify that we will not be held liable for any USPS delays- please see below. We are capable of 

delivering the mail to the postal service next business day, with agreed upon cutoff times for approval, but have 

no authority on how quickly it moves through the USPS once they take possession. Our estimated mail float time 

from the time the USPS takes possession to El Paso is 2 business days. Can you clarify your expectations for mail 

delivery time from the time the vendor receives the approved file back to the City of El Paso 7 

a. On page 7, 3.2, #1 Technical Approach it has -The vendor, through its' written proposal submission, must

demonstrate its' ability to meet a required mailing turnaround time of two (2) business days from the time

the utility bill file has been received, verified and authorized by EPWater. This means that all mailed bills

must be processed through the postal service within three (3) postal service business days. The vendor is

responsible for meeting all postal service deadlines to assure this happens. Failure to meet these

requirements may result in a $1,000/day penalty to vendor.

EPWater generates the billing files in the evening but they are not sent until the following morning after our 

review process. They should be sent to the post office within two (2) days max. 

Question #8: 

Regarding the Print Color option, would this be color on the front and black ink on the back or color on both 

sides? At your convenience, kindly confirm receipt of this email for our records. 

The actual bill is printed in black ink for both front and back. The primary bill mailing envelope is in color only on 

the front in the return address placement. Nothing is printed on the back of this envelope. Regarding the return 

envelope, the front and back is printed in black ink. For any inserts included with the bill, printing in color is 

required. 

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum and submit this acknowledgment with their 
bid submittal. Failure to acknowledge addendum(s), may result in rejection of bid. 

Mirtha Solis 
Senior Purchasing Agent 

� 
Utility Purchasing & Contracts Manager 

BIDDER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 

*The signature of the Senior Purchasing Agent and Utility Purchasing & Contracts Manager certifies only that this document shall 
become part of the Contract Documents for the referenced project and is NOT a representation that the content of this document is 
technically correct.
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� elpaso 
�\NATER YOUR MONT11LY WATER USE IN CCF 

CALL CENTER HOURS 7am-6pm 
MONDAY TH RU FRIDAY 

SERVICE PERIOD 

24 

20 

FROM I TO 

6/6/23 7/7/23 

METER READINGS 

PREVIOUS I PRESENT 
:� I 111111111 

J ll S O N O J F M I\ M J J 

CALL CENTER OR EMERGENCY 
(915) 594-5500 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
(915)212-6000 

1220 1240 
2022 2023 

TOTALCCFS 
TOTALKGALS 

20 

14 

ACCOUNT NO. SERVICE ADDRESS 

YOUR AVBRAGII: WINTER CONSOMP'l'ION l'OR WA.TD = SI S&WER • 8 METER= S/8X 3/4" 

EL PASO WATER CHARGES: 
WATER SUPPLY REPLACEMENT CHARGE 
WATER MINIMUM CHARGE 5 CCF 
BLOCK I USE 9 @ $3.07 
BLOCK 2 USE 6@ $7.25 

WATER BILL 
SEWER MINIMUM CHARGE 5 CCF 
SEWER USE 3 @ $3.78 

SEWER BILL 
STORMW ATER MANAGEMENT 

Cl1Y FRANCWSE FEE 
LEAK PROTECTION PROGRAM 

14.04 
9.48 

27.63 
43.50 

94.65 
27.71 
11.34 

39.05 
5.66 
1.33 
0.98 

TOTALELPASO WATERBILL 141.67 
ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL A$238.81 

CI1Y OF EL PASO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES (ESD) 
CHARGES: 

1 GREY TRASH BIN 
ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 
SALES TAX 
FRANCHISE FEE (NO TAX) 

19.00 
5.00 
1.98 
6.00 

TOTALBILL 31.98 

CALL (915) 212�000 REGARDING ANY GARBAGE, 
RECYCLING OR OTHER ESD RELATED SERVICES. 

DUE DATE TOTAL BILL 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO EL PASO WATER I 7/24123 I $173.65 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

DUE DATE 

7/24123 

ACCOUNT NO. 

TOTAL BILL SERVICE TO 

A elpaso 
\f'I\NATER 

$173.85 7n/23 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
P.O. BOX511 
EL PASO, TX 79961-0511 

□ I agrH to donate any excess payment toward
AguaCarea. •See back of blll for details

l02222220DD0222222255555 1100 
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Exibit A
Addendum 1

Example of Current Bill - Front
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Example of Current Bill - Back
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Example of Bill Window Envelope

[Space left intentionally blank]
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Example of Return - Front

Example of Return - Back
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